f T .
i Ruver PiNes PusLic Uiy DIsTRICT _i F

22000 Camvan Aveue, PaO0 Box VO Raver Pines, CA L T2675
(2O 2450725 el (208 Z45-FTI0 Fan

wwwrppud.ori

REGULAR AGENDA
Wednesday, Aucust 18, 2021 - 6:00 P, ¥,

River Pines Town Hall
22900 Canvon Avenue
River Pines, CA 95675

[

:J'I

0.

110,

11.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date: all off-agenda items must be approved by the Board
(pucsuant 1o $33934.2 of the Government Code.)

PUBLIC COMMENT FORMATTERS NOT ONTHY. AGENDA: Discussion itams anly. no action o ke
iakan. o porson may zddress the Board new upois o sebject witin the seeischenion nfthe Boa-c: hewes2r, ame maar thar
requires action mas be referrag o starf and or Cammitize tor a repert and cecommaendution Lor possible aotio dl a subsegucn:
Brard mecting, Flease nobe - there 15 3 three (2) minute linmet per topa.

MINLTLES: Discussion f Approval.
A, Juls 2102021 Repular Meating.,

CONSENT ITEMS:
a,  Monthly Financial Satements — Penod Ending July 310 2027,
b Expenditure Report Subntitied Check Approval through Julv 51, 2021

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Discussion, Any matter requiring Action will be placed on

and upcoming agenda for consideration.

4. vonthly Operations Report,
. Aonthly General Manager Report.

BOARD MATTERS: IJscussion s Actlon  Lirection 1o Staft,
bt Manapcmont Policy, Discussion £ Action,
Ordinance - Conservation and Agricultural Water Lisage Cundelines. Discussion Action.

BOARD OF DIRCCTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: Discussion Onis
2. Capital Improyements and general repairs necessany st the Thstrict Continued tem.

COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: Continued ltem.



o

. !ll'i|l|lf-l'-||'-

-
-

b
- .F_
I
I

I‘—ih:l;-l‘-fi'i.

T

IVER. PINES FUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT .
REGULAR MINUTES

|

Wednesdav, July 21, 2021
ACTION MINUTES

. CALLTO ORDER: The meeling was catled wo order by Chairman Christensen at 0:07 p.ol

13
+,

ROLE CALL: Via Phone
Candi Bineham. General Manager
Dircetor Karla Chrizstensen Oisele Worzbueeer, Board Clark — Via Phone
Ihrector John Chapman
Director Anita Ebbinghaisen

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Vice-Chairman Ravuond led the Pledee of Allepiance.
4. AGENDA:

¥otion by Board Member Heury seconded by Vice-Chairman Ravmond and carvied by a 5 to b
vaole to approve the Regular Agenda dated Julv 21, 2021 as presented. Motion passed by the
following vote:

AYES: Chapman, Christensen, Ebhbinghausen, Heory, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: Nune
ABSLENT:  None

5. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
De to poer audio not all of the individoals” inpat was recorded.

Cathy Tandurall wus present to speak about five issues i the Disiric! and hamg proacuve Tor the grant
Second Individual  poor audio and was not able to identify imdividual or ther comments.

h. MINLTLES: Discussion/ Approval,
AL June 160 2021 Reoular Meeting.

Motion by Chalrman Christensen, seconded by Board Member Ebbinghausen, atd carrvied by a 5
to U vote to approve the Minutes dated June 16, 2021 as amended. Motion passed by the following
vote:
AYLS: Chapman, Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henev, Ravmaond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

el

Supe | a4



T. CONSENT ITEMS:

a. Nonthly Vinancial Statements - Pertod Ending June 500 2021
Chairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearimg no turther conunents from the public, Chaimman
Christensen closed the public discussion,

Motion by Bourd Member Henrv, secondcd by Chairman Christensen, and carried by a 5 to 0
vote to approve the Monthly Financial Statements - Period Ending June 30, 2021, Motion passed
by the tollowing vete:

AYLES: Chapman, Christensen, Lbbinghausen, Henry, Raymond
NOES: None
ABSTAIN:  Nonc
ABSENT:  None

b Fapenditure Report - Submitied Cheek Appros al through June 30, 2021,
Chairmian Chrisiensen openead the public discussion. Hearing no further comments from the public. Chaimzn
Christenser: closed the public discussion.

¥Maotion by Chairmun Christensen, seconded by Viee-Chairman Ray mond, and carried by aSto @
vote to approve the Eapenditure Report - Period Fnding June 30, 2021, Motion passed by the
following vote:

AYLES: Chapman, Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Heory, Raymuoand
NOLS: N omne
ABSTAIN: Nong
ABSENT; None

8. MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Discussion. Any matter requuning action will be placed on an
upcoming apenda for consideration.

A. Montily Operations Report.
The repart included updates Irom AW staffl construction. wastewuter and water — see report for complee
details for Reoulatory Complisnee Specialist, Wastowaler, Water, Distribuiion and Flectmcal.

June 1 thru June 30, 2021 Yater Production/Sold [nformation:
Veell 2 - 452,300 galons Total Produceg — 1.5390.584 gallons
Yoll 3R - 603000 gallons Tolal Sold 873950 gallons

Well 8R — 136,336 gailoms Unaccounted Loss - 37%

Stall Hours; Water 47,00 hours

Juiie 1 thru Junc 3, 2021 Wastewater Production:
[nfluent flow: 1.139.080 gallons Filluent Inschareed: 167300 gallons
SladT Howrs: Wastewater 47.00 hours

{hairman Cheistenzen opened the public discussion. Hearing no commenits from the public, Chairman
Chrstensen closed the public dizcussion.

. MMooihly General Manager Bepont,
The Mombly General Manager Beport meluded updates from the Geaneral Manager — see report for complete

detarls.

e 2ol



General Manager Bingham provided more mfermation reparding ttem 7 - Well 6R production and discussion
with District Attomes on deaught (ssucs as it relates to this well production. This item will be discussed under
Oh. 1seuss Conservation and Agricultural Water Usage (uidelines.

{hairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments trom the public, Chainman
Christensen ¢losed the public discussion.

9, BOARD MATTERS: DiscussionAction,
4. Approve 2020 Annual Audit, Discussion/ Action.
General Mannger Bingham reported the 2020 Annual Aadit was posted o the Distrier Website

Chairman Christensen opened the pubhic discussion. Hearing no commens {rom the public, Chainnan
Chrisiensen ¢losed the public discussion.

Maotien by Board Member Henry, secondeit by Board Member Ebbinghausen, and carried by a 3
to 0 vate to approve the 2020 Apnual Audit. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYLES: Chapman, Christensen, Ebbinghausen, Henry, Ravmond
NOLES: None
ABSTAIN:  None
ABSENT: XNone

b, Discuss Conservation and Agricultural Water Usage Guidelines. THscussion/ Action.

Oeneral Manager Bincham reported she reached ourt to the District s Atiorney regarding the Conservation and
Asricultural Water Usage Guidelines and he reconuuiended that the Lhistriet adapt an Ordimance Tor drvgeil and
e wndsiin water shartage cvereency o redwes soaier wse taivly amd couitabiae Thes ordmamaee w2l ol
Srplerient Sate reguirenients 1 address droughs condizions amd meusures o address the sater

SOTTIES CEIe ey Nl oxists withim e area presently served 2y the River Pores Tl Desonets dcops ol
e [District™s - Califoraia Dreeehn and River Pines intornatier sas erovided for the Ordimanes dealwratum,
She repored the Disrict woodd hiveg 1o pust o Public Modes 1 the oewspaper 7 dins heore 1oe moching,

Chairman Christensen openad the public discossion. Naney Endy spoke about customers already adhering 1o
comsers alion measures,  Hearing no turther comments from the public. Chairman Christensen closed the pulbildic
discussion,

Atter considerable discwssion the Board dirccted General Manager Bingham o contact the District’s Atorney
o draft the Conservation and Agriculiural Water Usape Guidelines Ordinance and to publish a Public XNatice n
the newspaper for the Aucust 18, 2021 meeting 1br discussion and action.

e. River Aceess Dam Committee. Continved Discussion.

No written report was submitted o this item. Chaitman Christensen stated on June 277 they wok down the
boards for the River Access Dam. General Manacer Bincham reguested the information for reporting 1o the
state.

{hairman Christensen opened the public discussion. Hearing no comwments from the public. Charman
Chrstensen closed the public discussion.

o action taken.

10, BOARD OF MRECTQORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: iscassion Only,
a. Capital Improvements and pencral repairs necessarny at the Distnet. Continued ltem,

Faee 3ol ]



River Pines Public LHility District 7(2.-
Profit & Loss by Class

July 2021
Sewear Watar TOTAL
Ordinary lncomo/ExXpense
lrcasma
Base Fee Income
Maintenance Fees 240,00 245,00 EREC.O0
Sewar 1HEZE QE N thEZE.O5
Valuntary Lock-0ff 1 3% 122.E0 24500
Water 0o 12242 04 “2344.048

Total Base Fae Income

15308 .55

28258 G

Town Hall Rental 2C.00 £0 00 40 25
Variable Income
YWater - Usage C.00 4 RRE.8 C.o02.81
Total Variable Engome 0.0 BA02 31 o.o02 81
Total Income 16206 55 18,229 25 14 237.50
Gross Prolit "6.008 .86 182349 36 34 237.90
Expansa
Bank Charges o o
Paymentus Fees S9.CC 7375 13275
60400 + Bank Service Charges 4.50 <50 G.0a
Total Bank Charges 83.50 TE 28 14" .75
Board Membars _
Etipends 18750 167 50 37500
Total Board Membears 18740 167 &5 37500
Contracted Expenses i
Board Clerk TED.Q0 15002 353.00
Mananer 2 41868 246 2R 4 83234
Total Contracted Expentas ¢ 566 £5 AT G4 51333«
Sewer Expenses
Amador Water Agency
After Haur On-Call 241 .00 0,50 241 07
Mandated State Reporting GBI ST o D 83367
Raoutine Service G .00 3.380.75
Tatal Amador Water Agency d 554 41 QaT 4.594 43
Electricity - Sgwer 4 25000 0.Co g EEE.DD
SCADA Bervice FL0.00 o ?::-.DD
Sewar - Parts/Suppiies *EEL RS 0.0 1 E£8 08
Telephone - Sewar 20051 Q.00 200 3
Testing - Sewer 134 CZ i Qo) 134.00
Total Sewer Expensos 11 dak GF oog 11.445.82
Watar/Distribution Expenses
Amador YWatar Agency ) i
After Hour On-Call 0.o0 &85 00 452 :I:
Gustomer Service 2.00 £7 B nE'-".-:fD
Eleclrical Bepairs Y] acg. 47 30647
Mandatory State Reporting .00 182 7 1927
Meter Reading .00 TGS TE5.56
Rountine Service 2.0a 3.885 .48 3 535 9%
Total Amador Water AQEnCy 0Go 5. T0E 55 5 TOE.6G
Elactricty - V¥ater 0oz 1 525,35 H2E.05
Parts/Supplies Qoo hEE.rE- 5573
SCADA Service 0.ca &0:2.00 K IZI_I:!
Telephone - Water 020 3¢ 07 156807
Water Testing Q.20 1.425 00 142802

Page 1



L abey

QO ogE- L L% YoM WS L O9E LZOE 28D H2aL - 1ud g
0 e 'L - M IEAA DENE DS AUk s LOZLLON Af UE00Y ROELL LZoE L2800 yaau - 1 g
PlBa L nscdag | ZOTI0EAD nsadiag
GG 2P nscdog FEDENMESLD sadar)
95 Ot nsodog WRETAEATY, I ETH
00 o0e- A1 PEDE - LAy mnfing el | s@sy) GRLTL LZOFI0ZIL0 42310 Judd g
Q0 - SLEIH "oLonuc|o D ABLCL |ZDZI0EIL0 Ha0yJ- 1w g
(4 2- Lend A - puad]s PO LA A0 LELEL LZDZMEIAD HOIU - 1044 1]
M G- |02 Anp puedls A8y youLEd BT |- BT YD - [ (17
na°0na- Codlio - oAU AJUN2ES |CRLILY SUDNNOS || UDIERIY N lE D 0 124 3 ud Iy
nogt LZ0E dor - puadne LITHILITH S T HUE LT LD LD Fay - Wl iy
00 Ga- LEDE A1 - pusuns uR ey uyor EBIEL | ZDEMES L0 ¥218UT Ui g
00 DoL- LEDS A - ey poeen Jabingeingd 1 3)85I0) TELEL | Z0ZMEL0 WAl T Lk [
Qi Dtes- 1RLET Jopeny sybiH ‘oUonIUED ] LELEL | Z0ZM0EL0 WITU 2 Ll g
L EG 'L L@ adnp - Bunsa]l  UI0JEISET BILIOY|ED DELT L LEDZATIED HRHID W |
N DGR GFLPOZOCOL U1 % Wueg BLUOYED BT L LEDZAEAD A3 W]
oo oag' - | 20¢ A - m_,._:E_:c___.___ o d s LRI GRiT LeDaaddia MaayTy U] I8
00 Ga- LD AP - s uasnirybuiggy epusy IREL | POZAELL0 HoEyoT g |na
R T HLOOT “wlig 181800 1000 LY a2itl | Z0ZASENL0 Yosuo- g |Ia
A6 ERY L AUG 18wag - 12100 ] S2UISNpUE Soielay CRITL | E0EMAEL0 Ha2ud- g |13
(a0 G- aulEong HO-ap LZ0EMAEA0 L 5 Vg
P EDL- Gl TIIADG DISEM SITY HERH LELEANA LRI
04 855 nsodag] LG LD Paodag
25808 sk LONZGLL0 nizodan
g el ussLcdza ] L Z0Zigl 20 nsodag
GELELS nsoac | Z0Z/9l 20 1sodag
FLBLL wsodag LE0ZIg L0 500
20 051 O 724 LLO0P-GHE 60T EM - LR Al Ll LEOFIG L2 M= )
15008 g L) FRRE-Gled 0 e - || B LSO Maayn)
08505 Psndag | L2210 Heodag
LEESL eendag TZOTIE LA HEodag
GlLte nsodar i 202 LA HEodag
ALUEYL nzodagd IZOTIE] 20 Wsnda]
SE 104 Nsodag E AT AL wanedar)
28 POT sz (WASTAl AT itald Ty
opaTg [1seacdi | FEOEM0r L nsodsg
B84 1- FIHAOLG o] Ay ng=p FZOZMR0A0 g Tig}
TSOIGL pEcled] L2000 | Llledely
G WALG :mn__n_m_n_ | 20 0 D j(Eaatay g
Gl EAT Hsodag | #0ERI LD psadag
oh G Haodag OIS LD psedad
a0 0g TV LEDEaA0 nsadag
S TELWETY | 2OZMGE L0 nsodag
oo ag- SNy Qe Samtaag sboco ngag L E0ZFS0 A0 WO AU
2GR H=odog LEDEIEG D tsle g
LL 2 neodag D 0 D Pededeagy
agler ey EEoCUoD 1G] Tud 151] Anr Em:m:_m IFILIE ) AE00L LefDesf L o ) MAE - L]

By 2ey g opeaog |3

SIUNGDDY uEg
LT ey LT BUIEN LIt ajeq atf}

1Z0Z "LE AInr jo sY
sBuisa pleog-Lodayyoind JUnoosay
12138100 AMIIN 211aNd Sauld 18A1Y



z abeg

DR “eind
N 0P e ST JURF] 210 ]
GO E BUIDoET ORRICD [ |BIeL
Q& g sbLlarg Cpetlep g 1g=p | Z0Z LT Ha3UD
R A nsodog LEUZAELD sy
(0 Sy ns0dog LEQZ LBy
21 G0F nsodag LGl i Natag
090851 ns0d a0 Lllai L atin Nzodag
00 2ct Hsodag LAOSHIZA0 nsedag
i rley AU ] S0 ey Hela LZOZ/LE0 HIY D
) L e G- 20050212285 lamzg - 3804 1O LZOZIAT0 Py
B EA L F-2E | PREEGEE T 13 - 395 d eI LEOZIELN HLIIL
O ENG- FAPSFIZLSTE 1mEn - 355 [1E]3H LEOEL el Ry
2D T-ZEOCSEZGED UMD LIS - AR5 [ Ll 2 il Haam] oy
A = s B R T E_..__m.._j [ - % e AL LN Lades st a0
Ay KT paadag) L2070 nzodag
QEFLE0" | nsodag LEOTICESLN wsodag
GGa Ly nsodag LEQEITTA] wEOA
FLN T nsodog LA L) asodar
G LEd R neodog WA ATIY dsodar]
g &TETETAY] R[S Winp GHlyg| Aadi |

1Z0Z 'LE AINr jo Y
sbunasp pieog-uodayyainy JUNo3oy
12181 AHRN 2ANgnd sauld Jaaly



Ja

River Pines Department Report

July 17— July 312021
Water Production/Sald

well 2 338.200 gallons Taotal Produced: 1,273,164 gallons
Well 3R: 61°.700 gallans Total Sold: 955,735 gallons
Well BR: 329 264 gallong Unaccounierd Loss: 25%

Regulatory Compliance Speciallst-

«  Bubmitted June monthly water repon
»  Submitted June monthly wasiewaler revot and no spill report for RIS

VWastewater-

s« |pfluent flow 1,145,300 gallons. Effluert Discharged 223,500 gallons.

«  Hadtoreplase the failed arinder pumo o River Trail.

» FRcolaced & broken force main on River Tra'l,

s Repaced mixer matar in Pond 1 at the westewatar pant. Tha mounting bracket broke and the
motor fell into the bottom of the vord, we were able to retrieve it and remowve it from the pond.

Water Treatment —

« Provided update to Candi that 8R s keing utilized more this year than previous years due to
apparent higher demand, Well lavels are cropp'ng & little but are still susiaining. | resommended
that ihe disincl either reeds to move fonaard with additioral produsiion ar conservation if the new
dg:sirkution system and grant funding will not be coming.

Sialf Hours: 245 \Water £5.5 Wi

Prepared by: Linda Mafues, Administrative Assistant ||

Reviewed by: Rick Ferriera. Operaticns and Maintenance Manager



-i_

..'r-.
..-

I..

ey g

3
.--'F_J
,.
r

I-'l‘.':'.':'l*.!"*r"

RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT i
22300 Canyon Ave., PO BOX 70, River Pines, CA 95675
Phone: (209} 245-6723 Fax: (209) 245-5710 Email: RPPUD@RPPUD,org

-

AGENDA ITEM -8B

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

For the Month of Julv/Augusi 2021

[ — submitted more requested forms. Flad Destrret’s
attorney write up a “state” required ~Debt Management Policy.™ On
Agenda for Board approval. Also received notice of funding from DWR
tor svstem fram state. [ooking it over as another possible funding

AVEIUC,

2. — late notices and 48-hour notices will begin this month,
as the date for water shut-off is permitted September 30™

3. — one to two davs aweek as approved by the
Board in Julyv.

4, Bank Deposits

3. Manthiv Billing & Maombhly Late Notices

6, Monthly 48 Hour Notices

7. Agenda & Packers



Ua

o1

£ T

a. b
1

Phi:n:."-'-fl-ll'i
q-:-—rl.;-h.f.. 1

RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT .

DEBT MANAGEMEMNT POLICY

|

INTRODUCTION:

On August 18, 2021 *he Zoard of Direciors of the River Zines Public Utility Cistrict ("Cistrict ) revewed and
considered 3his Debt Wanagemen® Solicy ("Policy™l, and this Policy was appreved by action of the Board of
Cirectcrs an L2021, Tais Policy provides guidelines for debi issuance, management and post-
imguznce related policies and prosedures for the District. This Pofcy may be amended by the Board of Directors
as il desms aporopriate from time-te-ime in the prudent management o the debt and financing reeds of the
Crstrict,

While adrerence to ihis Polisy is reguired in al. circurnstances, cn rare occasicns there may be circumstances
when strct atherence ‘o a prowsion of this Paiicy is not possible or in the bes: inierest of the District. If District
staff determines tha: a wavier of one or more provisions of this Poley should be considerad by the 2oard of
Directors, it will prepars an anaysis for the Soard of Cirgctors describing the raticnale for the waiver and the impact
of the waiver on the proposed debt issuance and on axpayers, if appicable. Upon a majarity vote of the Doard of
Directors. one or rmore srovisions of this Palicy may be waived for a dekt financing. The failure ¢f @ debt finanzing
tc comply wih ene or more provisions of tis Policy shal in ro way affect the validity of any dett issuea by the
District in accordance with applcable laws.

PURFCSE:!

This Pelicy ‘s intended 1o comply with Government Code Section 8835(7), ard shal govern all debt issued by the
District. The Districi heraby recogrizes that a fiscaly arudent debt pelicy is required to:

) Maintain the Disirict's sound finarcial positicn,

b Ensure the Distrct has the flexitlity to respand ta changes :n future service priasties, revenues, and
aperating £xXpenses.

¢l “rotect the Distict's credi-yorthingss.

d)  Ensure *he: all debt is structured ¢ protest sarrent and future taxpayers, ratepayers and corstituents of
the Zlistrict,

Easure that the Disirict's debt is consisten: with the Disiricts alanning goals and cbjectives and capital
imrrovement program or budget. as applicabls.

This Policy establishes parameters and provides guidarce goveming the issuance management, continuing
evaluation of, refunding. an? reporiag on all debi obligations of the Dietict. This Debt Folicy shall quids the
isslance and management of all debt funded throuch the capital markets. including the selection and
management of related finarcial and advisery senvices and praducts. When used in this Dett Pelicy, “debt refers
ta &l indebtednass and finarcing abliatiors cf the District.



=l.- :IIT':Q""\"‘T"'"

- h*f-l-'-
l—l'ﬁ"'ﬁ:"‘-hlf-rl'
-

i
_f-.
1 F_ RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT _1

DEBT MAMAGCEMENT POLICY

POLICY:
1. Furposes for Which Debt May Be [ssued
| Long-Term Oebt. Leng-term debi may be 1ssuss 0 finance the coastruction. acquisitian, ard
rehabililation of capiial improvemerts and facilfies, equizment and :and ‘o be owred and operated
by the District, Leng-term: debt financings are appropriate:
a)  Wyaen a project io be financed is necessary to provide Distrct services.

bi Wyhzr the project to be firanced will benefit constituenis over sgveral years.

21 When iotal debt does not constitute an unreasonabls burden to the District and its
EXDEYers Of falEpayeTs.

dj WWhenthe debt is used to refinarce auisiarding debt ta reduce the total cost of the debt
or o realize ather berefits of a debt restruciunrg, such as increassd flexibilty i the uss
of cash ard reserves,

. Long-term debt financings wil not gengraly be considered apprepriate for current operating
gxpensss and mutine mainerance excenses. The District may Jse long-term debt financings subject
to the following conditions:

al Tne groject o b financed must be aparoved by the Soard of Directors.

b) The weighted average maturity of the debt (o the potion of the debt allocated to the
project) will not excesd the sverage useful e of the oroject to be financed by more than
210%.

cl  The District estimates that sufficient revenues wil be avalzbe 1o service the Jdebt
through its maturity.

d] The District determines tha: theissuance of the debt will comaly win the apolicable state
ard federsl law,

il Shor-ern debt. Ston-term debt may be issued to provide finanging for the Distict's operational
cash flows ‘o maitain a steady and even cash flow baance as m anticisation o periadic receizts of
cropery taxes and ofter reverues. Snort-term debt may also be used o finance short-ived capital
croects: for example, the Ciging? may undertake lease-purchase financing for equiprment
consistently with defit lionit reauirements of articlz X1 of the Califomia Canstitution, article X1, §

18.

2045502



T
'rr' .-F
ik
_1__ I

_ RIVER PINES PUBLIC. UTILITY DISTRICT

k
L
-

k]

W+
F ]
2

-I'-.l"'h;.'ll-r"llf-ll
L |

DEBT MANMACGEMENT POLICY

Y. Firancings on Behalf of Otrer Entites. The Cistrict may alse find it tenencizl to issle debt on
behalf of other governmental agencies or private third parties 1o further the oubliz purposes cf
District. :n such cases. the Distrct shell take reasorable gteps to confem the inarcial fzasibilly of
the project to be ‘inanced and the financial sowercy of any bormower and that the issuance of such
debtis consistent with this polizy.

2. Types of Debt

| The folawing types of debi are sllowable under this Cebt Folcy:

A Y]

]

Generg obligation bonds (GO Bands)
Bond or grant anticization rotes (BANS)

Lezsa revanue bonds. certificates of paticipation (CCPsY and lesse-purcnase
lrzrsactions

Other ravenue bands and COFs

Tax and ather reveaue ant:cization notes (TRANS

_and-secured firancings, such as special fax reverue bonds issued under the Me:lo-
Foas Cormmunity Facilities Act of 1982, 53 amended. and imited chgation bonds
issued under applicable assessmert statutes

Tax ircrement financing 10 the exient cermited under izt law

Refunding Qbligaticns

Siate Reveharg Loan Funds

Lines of Credit

. The Cistict Board may from time to time “ind that other ferms of debt would bz benaficial to futher
its Zubic purposes and may approve such debtbwihout 2n amendment of thee Debt Poley. Debt
shal be ssued as fxed rate debl unless the Distnict makes a specific determination as to why a
vanable rata issue woud ba heneficial to fe Distrctin a specifc circumstance.

3. Relationship of Deht to Capital Improvemant Program and Budget



¥
"F,
F-
I

I_'Lnln:nrq-filri

.'IIT‘;'"'"'I
'-|"_r-r"n;--f--

RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT . §
DEET MANAGEMENT FOLICY

Tra District is cemmitizd to jong-term capital pianrirg. T he District inierds 1o issue debt far the
purposes statad inthis Debt =olicy and tc implemeni 2alicy detsions incorzorated in the District's
capital budget and capiial ‘mprovement plar.

The Disirict shal strive to fund the upkesp and maintenance of its infrastructure and faclities due to
norma: wear end ear hrough the expenditure of availzble operating revenues ("pay 8s you 9o |,
The District shali seek to avoid the use of debt to fund ~frasiructurs ard fEciites improvemnants
that are the rasult of nemral wear and tear,

The Sistnst shall integrate its debt issuarces with the goals of its cepital impravement pregram by
timing tha isswance of debt lo ensure tnai projects are available winen neecad infurtherance of the
Listrict's sublic curpeses,

4. Policy Goals Related to Planning Goals and Objectives

W,

W,

~he Cistrict is committed to long-ierm financial planning, mainizining apgrograte ressrves and
emp oying prudent practices in goverrance, manzgement and budoet crministration. The Sistric!
intends o issue debt for the cumpcses stated in this Debt Palizy and o mplement poicy decisions
incorporated in the District's arnua cperaions budgels.

It s a pelicy goal of the Distrizt to protect “axpayears, ratepayers ana constitaents by using
conservaiive francing methads and kechriques so as to obtain the kighest practicar credt ratings (if
azplicable) and the lowest practical talzl bormaang costs,

The Qistric? wil comzly with appicable state and federal law a5 it pertaing to the maximum term of
debs and tre proceduras ior l2wying and irpasing any related taxes. assessments, raigs and
charges,

When refirancing debt. it shall be the policy goal of the Disirict o raalize. wnanaver 208sible. ang
subgect to any overriding noafrancial pelicy consideratians, (i monirum net presen value cebt
serdice savings aporoximaisly 2.0% of the refunded princigai amount, and (i} present value debl
senvice savings equal 1o or greater ther any escrow fund negative arbitrage. Tha cost of refnancing
will always be less than the savings.

The Jisirict ehal: sesk to avoid the use of debt to furd irfrastructure and faciites imarovernents in
circumnstances when the sols sursose of such debi financing 15 to ‘emparariy reduce annugl
budpetary expenditures. Capital investrents intendad to reduce Sistict aperating costs indefinitely,
as by improving the eficiency of its cperations, are appropnate for ‘ong-term detbi.

The Sistrict shall seek to time debt issues o aveid need for uaplanned general furnd experdiures
for canital improvements or equipment,



i
'f, -
I'_ RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT -1

L—lh lrl-.‘qfi.lﬂd
—‘-r“!*"-ll

l_'ihnll-‘lq-pfilni

DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY

5, Internal Controi Procedures

When issuing debt. in additicr to compiying with the terms of tus Cebt Pelicy, the District shak
corngyy with any oher annlicable palicies regarding irital bond 2isclosure, continding disclosure,
~ost-ssuance comaliance. and investment of bond groceeds. Without imiting the foregoing, the
District will periodically review the resuirsments of and wii remain in compriance with the follzwang:

2 Any coninuing disclosure undertakings erferad into by trhe Cistrict in acserdance with
SEC Rue 15:2.12 (17 CFR § 240.15¢2-7 2 "Municipa: securities disclosura™),

Any federal tax compliance requirements, inchuding, without limitaticn, artiirage and
rebate compliance.

¢l The District's invesiment policies as they relate o the use and investment of bond
croceeds.

Proceads of debt wil be neld either (&) by a shird-paty Tus'ee or fiscai egent, which wil disburse
such procesds to or upen the order of the Cistrict upon the submigsion of ore of rore vritten
requisitions by the [position title] of the District (or mis or her written designee, or (b) by the Disiic:,
to be held 2nd accourted for in a separate fund or sccount to ensune debt procseds ang expended
only for the pursoses forwhich the debt was 'ssued, the expendiure of which will be carefully
docurnentes by ihe District in records comgliancs with cursent ascounting standards and subjsct to

“‘he Distnict's annual audit.



